
Questions  

1. On Attachment B, page 2 the following is noted: “Sellers must sign the single hardcopy submitted and 
send to address listed on the cover page of this RFQ/RFP”. Kindly confirm if submission of a physical 
hardcopy of the technical and financial proposal should be delivered? The cover page only makes 
reference to an electronic submission.  

Response: Please send a signed form in an electronic submission. No need to submit a physical hard 
copy.  

2. Could you confirm what the preferred mode of delivery of the online webinars? In other words, is 
there a preferred platform, Zoom or Microsoft Teams for instance?  

Response: ESC team mainly uses Microsoft Teams for collaboration and are more familiar with that 
platform, but there is no platform of preference. Please indicate your platform of preference. 

3. Will RTI offer technical support to the regulators that will be joining the webinars virtually?  

Response: Yes, the ESR technical team will join the webinar and provide support.  

4. On Attachment B, page 2 part g) “Lead Time Availability of the Commodity/Service” is stated. Kindly 
confirm the statement required from the consultant. 

Response: Yes, from the consultant or company, depending on the type of submission (individual 
consultant or consulting firm) needs to confirm the available time to provide the service.  


